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Cathi Lindsley 

From: Cathi Lindsley 

Sent: 
To: Nonnye Grant; Toni Earnhart 

Subject: RE: 090492-TI; Docket Title Edit Case Mgmt and MCD. 

Per this email, the requesred change below has been made. 

Carhi 

Tuesday, December 22,2009 3:15 PM 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 1:38 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Cc: Cathi Lindsley 
Subject: RE: 090492-TI; Docket Title Edit Case Mgmt and MCD. 

Good afternoon Toni, I will update MCD and bring the complete name into the utility field in 
CMS. Cathi, will update the docket title. Thanks, N 

- _ _ _  - 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22,2009 1:37 PM 
To: Cathi Lindsley; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: 090492-TI; Docket Title Edit Case Mgmt and MCD. 

Cathi & Nonnye, 

The company is also using a fictitious name. Using this email, please edit the docket title to include the fictitious n 
8COMMS. See detail below. 

Change from: 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by 0 Communications 1 

to 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by 0 Communications 1 
dlbla 8COMMS. 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division o f  Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
8501413-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 

Fictitious Nome Detoil 

12/22/2009 
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fictitious Name 

8 C O M M S  

Filing Information 

Registration Number GO8301900195 
Status ACTIVE 
Filed Date 10/27/2008 
Expiration Date 12/31/2013 
Current Owners 1 
County MIAMI-DAD€ 
Total ?ages 
€vents Filed 

I 
NON€ 

FEIIEIN Number 26-2546147 

Mailing Address 

2332 G A L I A N O  S T R E E T  2 N D  F LOOR 
MIAMI. FL 33134 

Owner Information 

8 COMMUNICATIONS. LLC 
2332 GALIANO STREET.  ZND FLOOR 

F€I/€IN Number: 26-2546 I47 
Document Number: LO8000042648 

MIAMI. FL 33134 

Document Images 


